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Georgina Vander steeg

From: Reed, Melanie A PSA:EX [Melanie.Reed@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: January 16, 2006 1:26 PM

To: Georgina Vander steeg

Subject: FW: 522

FYI..

> mee—- Original Message-----

> From: Cocke, Texrry PSA:EX

> Sent: Monday, November 21, 2005 8:38 AM

> To: Mentzelopoulos, Athana IGRS:EX

> Cc: Armstrong, Daphne A IGRS:EX; Zorn, Sandy PSA:EX; Reese, Stella PSA:EX; Reed,

Melanie A PSA:EX; Turner, Barry PSA:EX
Subject: 522

>
>
> Athana,
>
>

Further to my emails on Wednesday, the one outstanding issue was whether your vehicle
allowance would continue $22 . I am pleased to confirm that it will.

Take care,
Terry Cocke
Compensation Advisor

BC Public Service Agency

Phone: (250) 387-0436 Fax: (250) 387-1361
E-mail: terry.cocke@gov.bc.ca

VVVVYVVYVVYVY
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Georgina Vander steeg _

From: Reed, Melanie A PSA:EX [Melanie.Reed@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: January 20, 2006 9:00 AM

To: Georgina Vander steeg

Cc: Reese, Stella PSA:EX

Subject: A. Mentzelopoulos, s22 | 004-0044 - DM Car Allowance

Hi Georgina. Please see the email below from Terry Cocke confirming that Athana is

eligible to continue to receive the DM Car Allowance 522
S22
If you have any questions please let me know.
Thanks!
Mel
> ——--- Original Message-----
> From: Cocke, Terry PSA:EX
> Sent: Monday, November 21, 2005 8:38 AM
> To: Mentzelopoulos, Athana IGRS:EX
> Cc: Armstrong, Daphne A IGRS:EX; Zorn, Sandy PSA:EX; Reese, Stella PSA:EX; Reed,

Melanie A PSA:EX; Turner, Barry PSA:EX
Subject: S22

>
>
> Athana,
>
>

Further to my emails on Wednesday, the one outstanding issue was whether your vehicle
allowance would continue S22 I am pleased to confirm that it will.

Take care,
Terry Cocke
Compensation Advisor

BC Public Service Agency

Phone: (250) 387-0436 Fax: (250) 387-1361
E-mail: terry.cocke@gov.bc.ca

VVVVVVVYVYVYV
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Georgina Vander steeg
From: Reed, Melanie A PSA:EX [Melanie.Reed@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: October 13, 2005 4:19 PM
To: Georgina Vander steeg
Subject: FW: A. Mentzelopoulos - Living Allowance

Hi Georgina. Here is the effective date for Athana's living allowance....

Mel
> - Original Message-----
From: Hall, Sandra FIN:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2005 4:01 PM

To: Reed, Melanie A PSA:EX
Cc: Wenezenki-Yolland, Cheryl FIN:EX
Subject: RE: A. Mentzelopoulos - Living Allowance

Hi Melanie,
The living allowance is effective October 1st.

Thanks,
Sandra

Sandra Hall

Senior Manager, Decision Support

Corporate and Ministry Support Services

Phone: (250) 387-9530 Fax: (250) 356-7326 Web Site:
<http://gww.fin.gov.bc.ca/CAMSS/> Providing Services to:

* Ministries of Finance, Labour and Citizens' Services &
Small Business and Revenue

* BCPSA

* Office of the Premier

* Minister's Offices e

* and other entities I

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVVVVYVYVY
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————— Original Message-----
From: Wenezenki-Yolland, Cheryl FIN:EX
Sent: October 12, 2005 1:58 PM
To: Hall, Sandra FIN:EX
Cc: Reed, Melanie A PSA:EX
Subject: RE: A. Mentzelopoulos - Living Allowance

17 200

Georgina Vander Steeg

Fa

P

Melanie,

I have directed you to Sandra Hall in our shop. I recently had to pay
some travel expenses because the living allowance had note been processed.

Sandra Hall can you please confirm the effective date. Is it October 1st?

————— Original Message-----

From: Reed, Melanie A PSA:EX

Sent: October 12, 2005 11:32 AM

To: Wenezenki-Yolland, Cheryl FIN:EX

Subject: A. Mentzelopoulos - Living Allowance

Hi Cheryl. I have received an enquiry from the Payroll Office
regarding your letter to Athana Mentzelopoulos (dated August 26, 2005,
Ref: 162604) Re: Living Allowance.

Payroll has asked me to confirm the effective date of the living
allowance. Is it effective the date of the letter, August 26, 20057
(If so, is Athana eligible for the entire living allowance of $1,000

1
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for the month of August?)

If I should send this email to someone else please let me know.
Thank you,

Melanie

Melanie Reed, HR Technician

Client Services - Vancouver Island Region

BC Public Service Agency

3rd Floor 940 Blanshard Street Victoria BC V8W 2H2

PO Box 9481 Stn Prov Govt Victoria BC V8W 9E7

phone: (250) 356-1372 fax: (250) 387-0678
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%k Serving the Ministries of Corporate and

Finance, Labour and Ministry Support

BR]T]SH Citizens' Services, the Services Division e 4
BCPSA, Offi h . .
COLUMBIA  Fremeramdomer . cectrersssant MEMORANDUM

Organizations

Ref: 162604

Date: August 26, 2005

To: Athana Pv‘crtze}aﬁo%ons
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations and
Public Affairs Bureau

Re: Living Allowance D o e 2
o

Your appointment as Deputy Minister, Intergovernmental Relations and Public Affairs
Bureau, requires you to work the majority of each month in Victoria while your home
base is in Vancouver. As a result, | am offering you acmonthly living allowance’of
$1,000 to offset the cost of maintaining a residence in Victoria msféé“a"of”ré”mbursmg
you for accommodation expenses and living expenses on an ongoing basis. The
allowance will be added to your paycheque and is a taxable benefit. Transportation and

miscellaneous expenses will continue to be paid as usual.

This arrangement may be reviewed at a future date.

(Ve fnd

Cheryl Wenezenki-Yolland Q? L .H v « I

Assistant Deputy Minister/Executive Financial Officer
Corporate and Ministry Support Services

Accepted / Not Accepted

©maem

Athana Mentzelépolous

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations and
Public Affairs Bureau

Mpg e V20 ~Pages
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DEPUTY MINISTER Bonus Amt
Athana Mentzelopoulos 10,948
S22

PROCESSED
\

JUN T4 7808

)i ‘
HARED SERVIGES
| PAYROLL SITE 4|
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Georiina Vander steeg

From: Reed, Melanie A PSA:EX [Melanie.Reed@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: August 26, 2005 3:55 PM

To: Georgina Vander steeg

Subject: FW:004-0044 | s22 | Mentzelopoulos,Athana
FYI...

————— Original Message-----

From: Reed, Melanie A PSA:EX

Sent: Friday, August 26, 2005 3:55 PM

To: MSER SSA Payroll Site 1 EDA MSER:EX; Reed, Melanie A PSA:EX

Subject: 004-0044 | sy | Mentzelopoulos,Athana

Name: Mentzelopoulos,Athana ID: S22 Empl
Rced#: O

Row: Current Empl Status: Active Last Modified Date:
2005/08/26

Effective Date: 2005/06/16 Eff Seq: 0 Date Created: 2005/08/26
Action: Pay Rate Change Reason: OIC Salary Change
;;;:{tion Number: 00064997 DM, IGR and DM, PAB

Base Position: 00064997 DM, IGR and DM, PAB

Department: 004-0044 IGR

Location: V8V2H200 | Victoria | Menzies Street

Jobcode: 0101012 Deputy Minister Cont/Temp: Continuous
Empl Class: OIC F/P: Full-Time Hours: 35.00 Empl Type: E Excep
Hrly

Appt Status: Regular Salary Type: Standard

Sal Admin Plan: MGT Grade: 12 2004/04/13 Step: 1 Increment:

Comp Rate: 6899.380000 Compa-Ratio: 1.77
Hourly Rate: 98.562571 Monthly Rate: 15,000.000
Annual Rate: 179,999.995 Annual Benefits Base Rate: $180,000.000

Adds to Pay, i.e. AMA, SPP:

Georgina Yanrdar T
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Corrections in Correction Mode:

Other Comments:
To Georgina Vander Steeg:

Salary increase for Athana effective June 16, 2005. Please process
retro-pay owing. Thanks!

CHIPS Entry: MAREED Date: Fri 8/26/2005 3:55:00 PM
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Vander Steeg, Georgina MSER:EX

From: Reed, Melanie A PSA:EX

Sent: Wed, October 27, 2004 10:32 AM

To: Vander Steeg, Georgina MSER:EX

Cc: Reese, Stella PSA:EX

Subject: Athana Mentzelopoulos, s22 , 004-0044
Importance: High

Hi Georgina. Please see the emails below....

Will you please process a salary increase for Athana effective September 15, 2004, new salary is $170,000 annually.
Athana remains in position number 64997 DM Intergovernmental Relations.

) }{ a

If you need further info please let me know. / L ) e {{
Thanks! /

Mel

----- Original Message-----

From: Carlson, Donna PSA:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2004 8:55 AM
To: Reed, Melanie A PSA:EX; Reese, Stella PSA:EX

Subject: FW: DM Salary Changes

Importance: High

Please and thanks

----- Original Message-----

From: Johnston, Brent K PSA:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2004 8:46 AM

To: Carison, Donna PSA:EX

Cc: MacGregor, Susan M PSA:EX

Subject: FW: DM Salary Changes e R N
Importance: High D N R B B N S R O A A O
Donna, one is IGR Not Responsive | think. Both your teams areas if I'm not mistaken.

Please note and put into the hands of the Consultant/Technician team (s) responsible to action as needed.
This email and the attachment for documentation on the file.
Thank you

Brent K. Johnston
Regional Director
Vancouver Island Client Services

B.C. Public Service Agency
Tel: (250) 387-0222 / Cell: (250) 812-2344 Fan

Fax: (250) 387-0886

e-mail: Brent.Johnston@gems4.gov.bc.ca

From: Durand-Hutchinson, Denise PSA:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2004 4:48 PM

To: Johnston, Brent K PSA:EX; Wilzewski, Hugh MSER:EX
Cc: Frost, Judith C PSA:EX

Subject: DM Salary Changes

Importance: High

Page 11
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Hi Brent/Hugh,
The following are changes that are are required:

Athana Mentzelopoulos - salary adjustment to $170,000 effective
September 15, 2004 (date of Information Bulletin
announcing her appointment).

- Order has now been prepared and signed on
Friday, Oct. 22 but salary should be effective
September 15 as advised above.

- Letter not finalized and will be forwarded once
completed and signed.

- Order is attached below.

1556_001.pdf (29
KB)

Could you please action the above effective the dates specified. If you have any questions please let me know.

thanks,
d
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Vander Steeg, Georgina MSER:EX

-
From: Reed, Melanie A PSA:EX
Sent: Wed, April 21, 2004 9:00 AM
To: Vander Steeg, Georgina MSER:EX
Subject: FW: re: DM Car Allowance--

Hi Georgina. Athana Mentzelopoulos (123776) is taking the DM car allowance. Please see her email below...

Thanks!
Mel
----- Original Message-----
From: Newbury, Heather IGRS:EX
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2004 8:54 AM
To: Reed, Melanie A PSA:EX
Subject: FW: re: DM Car Allowance--

HI M-- yes, Athana M will take the car allowance - thanks-

Heather Newbury 7

Senior Executive Assistant ~ [N (} "

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat f’ Al aS “+o | CA fi

421 Menzie St 2nd Floor

Victoria, BC V8W 9V3 - o

Tel: 250 387-0752 fax 250 387-1920 TN S \\k EAY ‘; Z 2
) O U4 0D

----- Original Message-----

From: Mentzelopoulos, Athana IGRS:EX A , .
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2004 8:50 AM LNy T [ ¢ /
To: Newbury, Heather IGRS:EX é/\) ~ ( ? Q,
Subject: RE: re: DM Car Allowance-- SN VAN 7

Heather -- | will take the allowance, please. Thanks

From: Newbury, Heather IGRS:EX
Sent: April 20, 2004 11:57 AM
To: Mentzelopoulos, Athana IGRS:EX

Subject: re: DM Car Allowance--

Hi A--see below,,,,, your instructions please-

thanks- e Ouw Ou )
Ol O U5

Heather Newbury Y BN A D

Senior Executive Assistant N ( {f}\{ /g }\:\ [ o U Q\{’

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat ¢~

421 Menzie St 2nd Floor
Victoria, BC V8W 9V3
Tel: 250 387-0752 fax 250 387-1920

----- Qriginal Message-----

From: Reed, Melanie A PSA:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2004 11:55 AM
To: Newbury, Heather IGRS:EX

Subject: Athana Mentzelopoulos
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S

Hi Heather. Payroll needs to know whether Athana is going to receive the DMV car allowance (which is $267.69 bi-
weekly) or if she is going to lease a vehicle.

Will you please confirm this for us. (If you prefer me to contact Athana directly, please let me know.)

Thanks!
Melanie

Melanie Reed, HR Technician ,

Client Services - Vancouver Island Region

BC Public Service Agency

3rd Floor 940 Blanshard Street Victoria BC V8W 2H2
PO Box 9481 Victoria BC V8W 9E7

phone: (250) 356-1372 fax: (250) 387-0678
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RITISH
COLUMBIA

April 2, 2004

Athana Mentzelopoulos

S22

Dear Athana:

This letter will confirm that an Order has been prepared for signature by the Lieutenant

Governor in Council appointing you Deputy Minister, Intergovernmental Relations, Office
of the Premier effective April 13, 2004.

Your salary on appointment will be $150,000 per annum, which is at the Deputy Minister 3
level, plus up to 10% annual re-earnable bonus. The terms and conditions of employment
for Deputy Ministers are those established for Category A Order in Council appointments
as set out in the attached extract from Policy Directive 4.5, Terms and Conditions for
Excluded Employees. This document is being updated to reflect recent administrative
changes as a result of collective bargaining changes.

Also attached is an overview of Deputy Minister Compensation and Benefits that highlights
certain benefits, some of which are unique to Deputy Ministers and not available to other
public servants, such as vacation, car allowance and severance provisions for "without cause"”
termination consistent with Public Sector Employers' Council legislation. Yearly
performance reviews and evaluations are performed which are based on delivery of Service
Plans and specific corporate goals and bonus goals as agreed to by you and the Deputy
Minister to the Premier. If your appointment as Deputy Minister, Intergovernmental
Relations, Office of the Premier is rescinded, and you are offered a position providing

_equivalent compensation that you decline, you will not be entitled to severance. The
Employment Termination Standards, which are also attached, are applicable to your
severance arrangement.

As a Deputy Minister Order in Council appointee you have the option of opting out of the
BC Government Pension Plan. You are automatically enrolled unless you complete the
attached Waiver of Pension Coverage form within 30 days of the date of this letter.

12
Office of the Mailing Address:
Premier ’ Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC V8V 1X4
Page 15
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Page 2
Athana Mentzelopoulos

I'wish to highlight two conditions of your appointment as Deputy Minister.

Firstly, as a public service employee you must conduct yourself in a manner that maintains
and enhances the public’s trust and confidence in the public service. Please familiarize
yourself with the attached Standards of Conduct for Public Service Employees. Should
you have any questions on this policy, you should contact the Deputy Minister, BC
Leadership Centre, to answer any questions or concerns you may have.

Secondly, is the Post-Employment Restrictions that you will be required to follow if you
leave the public service. These are attached for your reference. Please ensure that you read
and understand these terms.

Once you have signed the letter below indicating your acceptance of the terms, please
return the original letter to my office. Ilook forward to working with you.

Yours truly,

=2 2Qeec

Ken Dobell
Deputy Minister to the Premier
and Cabinet Secretary

cc:  Diane Rabbani, Deputy Minister, BC Leadership Centre
Gail Stephens, CEO, BC Pension Corporation
Brent Johnston, Regional Director, Vancouver Island, Public Service Agency
Grant Price, Strategic HR Director, Ministry of Finance

Attachments: Policy Directive 4.5
DM Compensation and Benefits
Employment Termination Standards
Standards of Conduct
Post-Employment Restrictions
Waiver of Pension Coverage

Athana Mentzelopoulos Date
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PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA
ORDER OF THE LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL

Order in Council No. 3 4 9 , Abproved and Ordered APR~ 5 ‘éﬁﬂé

L/W
Executive Council Chambers, Victoria

On the recommendation of the undersigned, the Lieutenant Governor, by and with the advice and consent of
the Executive Council, orders that, effective April 13, 2004, Athana Mentzelopoulos 1s appointed Deputy
Minister, Intergovernmental Relations, Office of the Premier.

(This part is for administrative purposes only and is n¢ft part of the Or_d%.)
Authority under which Order is made:

Act and section:- _ Public Service Act, s. 12

Other (specify):- .
March 23, 2004 ‘ - 4L33 200413
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Smith, Janine MSER:EX

From: Reed, Melanie A PSA:EX

Sent: Wed, April 14, 2004 9:25 AM

To: MSER SSA Payroll Site 1 EDA MSER:EX; Reed, Melanie A PSA:EX

Subject: 004-0044 | s22 | Mentzelopoulos,Athana

Name: Mentzelopoulos,Athana ID: S22 Empl Rcd#: 0
Row: Current Empl Status: Active . Last Modified Date: 2004/04/14
Effective Date: 2004/04/13 Eff Seqg: 0 Date Created: 2004/04/14
Action: Staffing Reason: Order in Council

Position Number: 00064997 DM Intergovernmental Relations

Base Position: 00064997 DM Intergovernmental Relations

Department: 004-0044 IGR

Location: V8V2H200 | Victoria | Menzies Street

Jobcode: 0101012 Deputy Minister Cont/Temp: Continuous
Empl Class: OIC F/P: Full-Time Hours: 35.00 Empl Type: E Excep Hrly
Appt Status: Regular Salary Type: Standard

Sal Admin Plan: MGT Grade: 12 2004/04/13 Step: 1 Increment:

Comp Rate: 5749.490000 Compa-Ratio: 1.47
Hourly Rate: 82.135571 Monthly Rate: 12,500.014
Annual Rate: 150,000.169 Annual Benefits Base Rate: $150,000.170

A
Adds to Pay, i.e. AMA, SPP: o ffkld \z

. Foooe o
Corrections in Correction Mode: ¢ 5‘{“\_M§” E;z(ﬁ‘glw)
E i

Other Comments?® :
e \

To Charles Buchanan:

fe £ L

Athana Mentzelopoulos has accepted an OIC appointment as Deputy Minister, AT
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat, effective April 13, 2004. f§§%§EQ‘M“ﬁ9*Sm@@

CHIPS Entry: MAREED Date: Wed 4/14/2004 9:24:39 AM
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Buchanan, Charles MSER:EX

From: Reed, Melanie A PSA:EX

Sent: Wed, April 14, 2004 09:26

To: Buchanan, Charles MSER:EX

Subject: FW:004-0044 | s22 |Mentzelopoulos,Athana
Importance: High

Hi Charles. Further to my voice mail...attached below is the EDA for
Athana Mentzelopoulos, who is the new DM for IGR effective April 13, 2004.

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know.
Thanks!

Melanie

————— Original Message-----

From: Reed, Melanie A PSA:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2004 9:25 AM

To: MSER SSA Payroll Site 1 EDA MSER:EX; Reed, Melanie A PSA:EX

Subject: 004-0044 | S22 | Mentzelopoulos,Athana

Name: Mentzelopoulos,Athana ID: S22 Empl
Rcd#: 0

Row: Current Empl Status: Active Last Modified Date:
2004/04/14

Effective Date: 2004/04/13 Eff Seq: 0 Date Created: 2004/04/14
Action: Staffing Reason: Order in Council

;;;igion Number: 00064997 DM Intergovernmental Relations

Base Position: 00064997 DM Intergovernmental Relations

Department: 004-0044 IGR

Location: V8V2H200 | Victoria | Menzies Street

Jobcode: 0101012 Deputy Minister Cont/Temp: Continuous

Empl Class: OIC F/P: Full-Time Hours: 35.00 Empl Type: E
Excep Hrly

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

Corrections i1n Correction Mode:

Other Comments:

To Charles Buchanan:

Athana Mentzelopoulos has accepted an OIC appointment as Deputy Minister,
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat, effective April 13, 2004.

Thanks'!

CHIPS Entry: MAREED Date: Wed 4/14/2004 9:24:39 AM
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FOI by Employee 795

Pay Period End

Dept ID [[Name

(iD

[[Category [|Stnd Hrs/Wk

[Hrly Rate [[Comp Rate [(Off Cycle

[[Code

[[Description

[Hours |[[Amount [[Type of Trans

2004-04-17 004-0044
2004-04-17 004-0044
2004-04-17 004-0044
2004-04-17 004-0044
2004-04-17 004-0044
2004-04-17 004-0044
2004-04-17 004-0044
2004-04-17 004-0044
2004-05-01 004-0044
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
2004-05-15 004-0044
2004-05-15 004-0044
2004-05-15 004-0044
2004-05-15 004-0044
2004-05-15 004-0044
2004-05-15 004-0044
2004-05-15 004-0044
2004-05-15 004-0044
2004-05-15 004-0044
2004-05-29 004-0044
2004-05-29 004-0044
2004-05-29 004-0044
2004-05-29 004-0044
2004-05-29 004-0044

Mentzelopoulos,Athana
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

a2cs

R

PR v B I v B v I v s v R v v R s I s B v IR v B s B s B v B v B .V B U B v B s B v R U R v S . VR U B U R U B U R

35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00
35.00

82.135571
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

5749.490000 N
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

NET PAY

NET PAY

NET PAY

a2cs

acs

acs

a2cs

1546.28 CHEQUE

0.00 3365.42 CHEQUE

0.00 3382.23 CHEQUE
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2004-05-29 004-0044
2004-05-29 004-0044
2004-05-29 004-0044
2004-05-29 004-0044
2004-05-29 004-0044
2004-05-29 004-0044
2004-06-12 004-0044
2004-06-12 004-0044
2004-06-12 004-0044
2004-06-12 004-0044
2004-06-12 004-0044
2004-06-12 004-0044
2004-06-12 004-0044
2004-06-12 004-0044
2004-06-12 004-0044
2004-06-26 004-0044
2004-06-26 004-0044
2004-06-26 004-0044
2004-06-26 004-0044
2004-06-26 004-0044
2004-06-26 004-0044
2004-06-26 004-0044
2004-06-26 004-0044
2004-06-26 004-0044
2004-06-26 004-0044
2004-06-26 004-0044
2004-07-10 004-0044
2004-07-10 004-0044
2004-07-10 004-0044
2004-07-10 004-0044
2004-07-10 004-0044
2004-07-10 004-0044
2004-07-10 004-0044
2004-07-10 004-0044
2004-07-10 004-0044
2004-07-24 004-0044
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

P VR v B VI v I v I v R s R v R v v I B v B v R v B s R v v v R s I V B v B v B s R s R v B . B VR v B U B s B W R ¥ BV R VR V)

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

[44S)

acs

acs

Z2cs

a2cs

0.00 3312.56 CHEQUE

0.00 3382.23 CHEQUE

0.00 3312.55 CHEQUE

0.00 3414.09 CHEQUE
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2004-07-24 004-0044
2004-07-24 004-0044
2004-07-24 004-0044
2004-07-24 004-0044
2004-07-24 004-0044
2004-07-24 004-0044
2004-07-24 004-0044
2004-08-07 004-0044
2004-08-07 004-0044
2004-08-07 004-0044
2004-08-07 004-0044
2004-08-07 004-0044
2004-08-07 004-0044
2004-08-07 004-0044
2004-08-07 004-0044
2004-08-07 004-0044
2004-08-07 004-0044
2004-08-21 004-0044
2004-08-21 004-0044
2004-08-21 004-0044
2004-08-21 004-0044
2004-08-21 004-0044
2004-08-21 004-0044
2004-08-21 004-0044
2004-08-21 004-0044
2004-09-04 004-0044
2004-09-04 004-0044
2004-09-04 004-0044
2004-09-04 004-0044
2004-09-04 004-0044
2004-09-04 004-0044
2004-09-04 004-0044
2004-09-04 004-0044
2004-09-04 004-0044
2004-09-04 004-0044
2004-09-18 004-0044
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

P VR v B VI v I v I v s R v R v v B B v B v R v B s R v v v R s I v B v B v B s B s R v v B U R v B U B s B W R ¥ B0 S VR V)

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
93.086857
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
6516.080000 N
6516.080000 N

NET PAY

NET PAY

NET PAY

NET PAY

2cs

0.00 3765.83 CHEQUE

a2cs

0.00 3675.25 CHEQUE

a2cs

0.00 3744.26 CHEQUE

a2cs

0.00 3675.25 CHEQUE

acs
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2004-09-18 004-0044
2004-09-18 004-0044
2004-09-18 004-0044
2004-09-18 004-0044
2004-09-18 004-0044
2004-09-18 004-0044
2004-10-02 004-0044
2004-10-02 004-0044
2004-10-02 004-0044
2004-10-02 004-0044
2004-10-02 004-0044
2004-10-02 004-0044
2004-10-02 004-0044
2004-10-02 004-0044
2004-10-02 004-0044
2004-10-02 004-0044
2004-10-16 004-0044
2004-10-16 004-0044
2004-10-16 004-0044
2004-10-16 004-0044
2004-10-16 004-0044
2004-10-16 004-0044
2004-10-16 004-0044
2004-10-16 004-0044
2004-10-30 004-0044
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
2004-11-13 004-0044

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

P VR v B VI v I v I v s R v R v v I s B v B v R v B s R v v v R s I v B v B v B s B W R v v I B U I v B U B ¥ B ¥ R ¥ B0 S VR V)

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

0.00 4989.76 CHEQUE
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2004-11-13 004-0044
2004-11-13 004-0044
2004-11-13 004-0044
2004-11-13 004-0044
2004-11-13 004-0044
2004-11-13 004-0044
2004-11-13 004-0044
2004-11-27 004-0044
2004-11-27 004-0044
2004-11-27 004-0044
2004-11-27 004-0044
2004-11-27 004-0044
2004-11-27 004-0044
2004-11-27 004-0044
2004-11-27 004-0044
2004-11-27 004-0044
2004-11-27 004-0044
2004-12-11 004-0044
2004-12-11 004-0044
2004-12-11 004-0044
2004-12-11 004-0044
2004-12-11 004-0044
2004-12-11 004-0044
2004-12-11 004-0044
2004-12-11 004-0044
2004-12-25 004-0044
2004-12-25 004-0044
2004-12-25 004-0044
2004-12-25 004-0044
2004-12-25 004-0044
2004-12-25 004-0044
2004-12-25 004-0044
2004-12-25 004-0044
2005-01-08 004-0044
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

P VR R v B VI v R v I v s R v R v v I B v B v R v B s B v v v R s I v B v B v B s B W R v B v B U R v B U B s B W R ¥ R0 S VR V)

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

TZs

a2cs

2cs

acs

0.00 4145.63 CHEQUE

0.00 4066.59 CHEQUE

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
2005-01-22 004-0044
2005-01-22 004-0044
2005-01-22 004-0044
2005-01-22 004-0044
2005-01-22 004-0044
2005-01-22 004-0044
2005-01-22 004-0044
2005-01-22 004-0044
2005-01-22 004-0044
2005-02-05 004-0044
2005-02-05 004-0044
2005-02-05 004-0044
2005-02-05 004-0044
2005-02-05 004-0044
2005-02-05 004-0044
2005-02-05 004-0044
2005-02-05 004-0044
2005-02-05 004-0044
2005-02-05 004-0044
2005-02-05 004-0044
2005-02-19 004-0044
2005-02-19 004-0044
2005-02-19 004-0044
2005-02-19 004-0044
2005-02-19 004-0044
2005-02-19 004-0044
2005-02-19 004-0044
2005-02-19 004-0044
2005-02-19 004-0044
2005-03-05 004-0044

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

P VR v B VI v I v I v s R v R v v B VB v B v R U B s R v v v R s I V B v B v B s B v R v v S B U R v B U B s B W R ¥ B0 S VR V)

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

(44

[44S)

[44S)

acs

0.00 3692.23 CHEQUE

0.00 3771.95 CHEQUE

0.00 3692.23 CHEQUE

0.00 3771.96 CHEQUE

Page 28
PSA-2014-00168



2005-03-05 004-0044
2005-03-05 004-0044
2005-03-05 004-0044
2005-03-05 004-0044
2005-03-05 004-0044
2005-03-05 004-0044
2005-03-05 004-0044
2005-03-05 004-0044
2005-03-05 004-0044
2005-03-05 004-0044
2005-03-19 004-0044
2005-03-19 004-0044
2005-03-19 004-0044
2005-03-19 004-0044
2005-03-19 004-0044
2005-03-19 004-0044
2005-03-19 004-0044
2005-03-19 004-0044
2005-03-19 004-0044
2005-04-02 004-0044
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
2005-04-16 004-0044
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

aes

P VR v B VI v I v I v s R v R v v I VB VR v R v B s v v B R s I V B v B v B s B s B v B S B VI v B U B s B W R ¥ B0 S VR V)

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

0.00 3692.22 CHEQUE

0.00 3911.60 CHEQUE

0.00 4125.38 CHEQUE
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2005-04-16 004-0044
2005-04-16 004-0044
2005-04-16 004-0044
2005-04-30 004-0044
2005-04-30 004-0044
2005-04-30 004-0044
2005-04-30 004-0044
2005-04-30 004-0044
2005-04-30 004-0044
2005-04-30 004-0044
2005-04-30 004-0044
2005-04-30 004-0044
2005-04-30 004-0044
2005-04-30 004-0044
2005-05-14 004-0044
2005-05-14 004-0044
2005-05-14 004-0044
2005-05-14 004-0044
2005-05-14 004-0044
2005-05-14 004-0044
2005-05-14 004-0044
2005-05-14 004-0044
2005-05-14 004-0044
2005-05-28 004-0044
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
2005-06-11 004-0044
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

P VR v B VI v R v I v R s R v R v v B s B v B v R v B s R v v v R s I V B v B v B s B s R v B S B V I v B U B ¥ B W R ¥ BV S VR V)

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

0.00 4178.33 CHEQUE

0.00 4099.29 CHEQUE

0.00 4178.33 CHEQUE

0.00 4103.94 CHEQUE
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
2005-06-25 004-0044
2005-06-25 004-0044
2005-06-25 004-0044
2005-06-25 004-0044
2005-06-25 004-0044
2005-06-25 004-0044
2005-06-25 004-0044
2005-06-25 004-0044
2005-06-25 004-0044
2005-07-09 004-0044
2005-07-09 004-0044
2005-07-09 004-0044
2005-07-09 004-0044
2005-07-09 004-0044
2005-07-09 004-0044
2005-07-09 004-0044
2005-07-09 004-0044
2005-07-09 004-0044
2005-07-09 004-0044
2005-07-09 004-0044
2005-07-23 004-0044
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

P VR v B VI v I v I v s R v R v v I s B v B v R v B s v v s R s I U B v B v B s B v R v B v B U R v B U B s B ¥ R ¥ B0 S VR V)

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
98.562571
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
6516.080000 Y
6516.080000 Y
6516.080000 Y
6516.080000 Y
6516.080000 Y
6516.080000 Y
6899.380000 N
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

0.00 6779.60 CHEQUE

Z2cs

0.00 4178.33 CHEQUE

[44S)

0.00 4103.94 CHEQUE

a2cs
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2005-07-23 004-0044
2005-07-23 004-0044
2005-07-23 004-0044
2005-07-23 004-0044
2005-07-23 004-0044
2005-08-06 004-0044
2005-08-06 004-0044
2005-08-06 004-0044
2005-08-06 004-0044
2005-08-06 004-0044
2005-08-06 004-0044
2005-08-06 004-0044
2005-08-06 004-0044
2005-08-06 004-0044
2005-08-06 004-0044
2005-08-06 004-0044
2005-08-20 004-0044
2005-08-20 004-0044
2005-08-20 004-0044
2005-08-20 004-0044
2005-08-20 004-0044
2005-08-20 004-0044
2005-08-20 004-0044
2005-08-20 004-0044
2005-08-20 004-0044
2005-09-03 004-0044
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

P VR v B VI v R v I v s v R v v I s B v B v I v B s R v v B R s I v B v B U B s B s R v B S B U R v B U B s B ¥ R BV S VR V)

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

s

NET PAY

a2cs

NET PAY

[44S)

0.00 4178.33 CHEQUE

0.00 4103.94 CHEQUE

0.00 4178.33 CHEQUE
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2005-09-03 004-0044
2005-09-17 004-0044
2005-09-17 004-0044
2005-09-17 004-0044
2005-09-17 004-0044
2005-09-17 004-0044
2005-09-17 004-0044
2005-09-17 004-0044
2005-09-17 004-0044
2005-09-17 004-0044
2005-10-01 004-0044
2005-10-01 004-0044
2005-10-01 004-0044
2005-10-01 004-0044
2005-10-01 004-0044
2005-10-01 004-0044
2005-10-01 004-0044
2005-10-01 004-0044
2005-10-01 004-0044
2005-10-01 004-0044
2005-10-01 004-0044
2005-10-15 004-0044
2005-10-15 004-0044
2005-10-15 004-0044
2005-10-15 004-0044
2005-10-15 004-0044
2005-10-15 004-0044
2005-10-15 004-0044
2005-10-15 004-0044
2005-10-15 004-0044
2005-10-15 004-0044
2005-10-15 004-0044
2005-10-29 004-0044
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

Py R v B VI v R v IR v s R v R v v I B v B v R v B s R v v B R s I U B v B U B s R v R v B v B U R v B U B ¥ B ¥ R ¥ RV S VR V)

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

0.00 5243.09 CHEQUE

0.00 4379.03 CHEQUE

0.00 4299.83 CHEQUE

0.00 4942.03 CHEQUE
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2005-10-29 004-0044
2005-10-29 004-0044
2005-10-29 004-0044
2005-10-29 004-0044
2005-10-29 004-0044
2005-10-29 004-0044
2005-11-12 004-0044
2005-11-12 004-0044
2005-11-12 004-0044
2005-11-12 004-0044
2005-11-12 004-0044
2005-11-12 004-0044
2005-11-12 004-0044
2005-11-12 004-0044
2005-11-12 004-0044
2005-11-12 004-0044
2005-11-26 004-0044
2005-11-26 004-0044
2005-11-26 004-0044
2005-11-26 004-0044
2005-11-26 004-0044
2005-11-26 004-0044
2005-11-26 004-0044
2005-11-26 004-0044
2005-11-26 004-0044
2005-11-26 004-0044
2005-11-26 004-0044
2005-12-10 004-0044
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

P VR v B VI v R v I v s R v R v v I s B v B v R v B s v v B R s I v B v B U B s B v R v B B U R v B U B s B W R ¥ B0 S VR V)

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
2005-12-24 004-0044
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

A X0 X0V 00000 ANX

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

anlIsuodsay 10N

NET PAY

NET PAY

Zcs

0.00 4942.03 CHEQUE

0.00 4379.03 CHEQUE
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